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FRN: 0003772761

ORDER

Adopted: March 28, 2007 Released: March 30, 2007

By the Regional Director, Western Region, Enforcement Bureau:

I.  INTRODUCTION

1. In this Order, we cancel a monetary forfeiture in the amount of seven thousand dollars 
($7,000) issued to Amaturo Group of L.A., Ltd. (“Amaturo”), licensee of station KLIT(FM)1 in Fountain 
Valley, California, for apparent willful and repeated violation of Section 73.1125(a) of the Commission’s 
Rules (“Rules”).2 The alleged violation involved Amaturo’s failure to maintain a local main studio for
KLIT(FM).3  

2. On May 31, 2006, the Enforcement Bureau’s Los Angeles Office issued a Notice of 
Apparent Liability for Forfeiture (“NAL”) in the amount of $7,000 to Amaturo for failing to maintain a 
local main studio for KLIT(FM). Amaturo filed a response to the NAL on June 30, 2006 (“Response”).  
Based on our review of Amaturo’s Response and the record, we find that Amaturo did not willfully and 
repeatedly violate Section 73.1125(a) of the Rules.  Consequently, we conclude that no forfeiture should 
be imposed.

3. ACCORDINGLY, IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to Section 503(b) of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (“Act”), and Sections 0.111, 0.311 and 1.80(f)(4) of the 
Commission’s Rules, that the proposed forfeiture in the amount of seven thousand dollars ($7,000) issued 
to Amaturo Group of L.A., Ltd., in the May 31, 2006, Notice of Apparent Liability for willful and 
repeated violations of Section 73.1125(a) of the Rules IS CANCELLED. 

  
1 We note that since the issuance of the NAL, the call sign for this station has been changed to KJLL-FM.

2 47 C.F.R. § 73.1125(a).

3 Notice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture, NAL/Acct. No. 200632900010 (Enf. Bur., Western Region, Los Angeles 
Office, released May 31, 2006).  
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4. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order shall be sent by First Class Mail 
and Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested to Amaturo Group of L.A., Ltd, at its address of record.

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Rebecca L. Dorch
Regional Director, Western Region
Enforcement Bureau


